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Amphitheater Unified School District 
C/o Mr. Steve Belisle 
Inventory Control Clerk 
1001 West Roger Road 
Tucson, AZ 95705 
 
Dear Me. Belisle: 
 
Tanque Verde Unified School District would like to submit a bid on surplus bus B‐87 for $6,000. 
 
Mr. Ted Raimondi, TVUSD Transportation Department Head Mechanic, is our point person for 
any questions you or any Amphitheater School District personnel may have regarding this bid.  
Mr. Raimondi’s contact information is listed below: 
 
traimondi@tanq.org 
520‐749‐5751 extension 4401 
520‐304‐2515 (cell) 
 
We appreciate your consideration of this bid and hopeful to know the determination in this 
matter.  Thank you for your time and attention regarding this request.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Dr. Douglas Price 
Superintendent  
Tanque Verde Unified School District 
520‐749‐5751 extension 4105 
dprice@tanq.org 
   
 
 
 
 


